P

ANDHRA NIVERSITY

COLLEGE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

No.C.II(5)/PG Prov.AffI/2015-16 Visakhapatnam,

Dt:01-09-2018.

From: OFFICE OF THE DEAN

To

The Principal,

Chaitanya Degree & PG College for Women,
Chaitanya Nagar

Gajuwaka

Visakhapatnam

Sir,

Sub: Affiliated Colleges — PG Courses -Grant of Provisional Affiliation
to the existing courses for the academic year 2017-18
Intimation - Reg.

Ref: Letter received from the Concerned College.
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With reference to the above, I am by direction to inform you that Provisional

Affiliation is granted to the existing PG Course offered Chaitanya Degree & PG College for
Women, Chaitanya Nagar, Gajuwaka, Visakhapatnam, with sanctioned strength as noted
against course for the academic year 2017-18 subject to the condition that the college
shall abide by the rules and regulation from time to time in respect of the functioning of
the college. In case of any deviation in fulfilling the norms and standards are failure in
implementing the rules and regulations of both the Government and University, the
Provisional Affiliation accorded now is liable for cancellation without any notice.

S.No. | = Name of the Course Sanctioned Intake

- 2017-18
1 M.Sc. (Computer Science) 40 (forty)
2 M.Sc. (Maths) 40 (forty)
3. M.Sc. (Zoology) 30 (Thirty)
4. | M.Sc. (Organic Chemistry) - 30 (Thirty)
5. | M.Com 50 (Fifty)
6. | MHRM ‘ 40 (forty)

Yours faithfully,

(K RAééNADHA RAO)

ASST. REGSTRAR (CDC)




